
September 20, 2022

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person and also livestreamed for viewing 

only, as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed 

below.

9:00 A.M. Call To Order, EOC Training Room

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/88530378243

 By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                        Meeting ID: 885 3037 8243

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 09/14/22

9-14-22 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 09/21/22

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 9.21.22.PDF

Consideration To Approve Resolution 2022-37 Conveyance Of Interest In Real Property –
County Home Farmland

RESOLUTION 2022-37 TO CONVEY COUNTY HOME FARMLAND.PDF
SUVEY PLAT FOR COUNTY HOME FARMLAND.PDF

Consideration To Approve Abatements From The Assessor ’s Office

Consideration To Approve Credit Card For Veteran ’s Affairs

Consideration To Approve Use Of The Courthouse Grounds – Iowa Bible Reading Marathon –
09/27/22-09/28/22, 9 A.m. – 5 P.m.

APPLICATION FOR USE OF HARDIN COUNTY COURTHOUSE GROUNDS-IA 
BIBLE READING MARATHON.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

10:30 A.M. Work Session With Julie Devine - CIGNA, EOC Training Room

1.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

8.

9.

Documents:

10.

11.

12.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88530378243


September 20, 2022

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person and also livestreamed for viewing 

only, as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed 

below.

9:00 A.M. Call To Order, EOC Training Room

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/88530378243

 By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                        Meeting ID: 885 3037 8243

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 09/14/22

9-14-22 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 09/21/22

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 9.21.22.PDF

Consideration To Approve Resolution 2022-37 Conveyance Of Interest In Real Property –
County Home Farmland

RESOLUTION 2022-37 TO CONVEY COUNTY HOME FARMLAND.PDF
SUVEY PLAT FOR COUNTY HOME FARMLAND.PDF

Consideration To Approve Abatements From The Assessor ’s Office

Consideration To Approve Credit Card For Veteran ’s Affairs

Consideration To Approve Use Of The Courthouse Grounds – Iowa Bible Reading Marathon –
09/27/22-09/28/22, 9 A.m. – 5 P.m.

APPLICATION FOR USE OF HARDIN COUNTY COURTHOUSE GROUNDS-IA 
BIBLE READING MARATHON.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

10:30 A.M. Work Session With Julie Devine - CIGNA, EOC Training Room

1.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

8.

9.

Documents:

10.

11.

12.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/aa712c0d-22b2-4b2b-97be-945ee5ef6d58


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 14, 2022

WEDNESDAY – 9:00 A.M.
EOC TRAINING ROOM

Board Chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order. Supervisor Lance Granzow was present. Supervisor 
Renee McClellan was absent. Also attending: Taylor Roll, Michael Pearce, Darrell Meyer, Dave 
McDaniel, Angela De La Riva, Jolene Pieters, Alison Campbell, and Pauline Lloyd. Attending via Zoom:
Cheryl Lawrence, Tifani Eisentrager, Rocky Reents, Curt Groen, City of Eldora, Mark Buschkamp, 
Elaine Loring, Donna Juber, and Julie Duhn.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Granzow moved to approve the agenda as presented. Hoffman discussed moving the approval of 
abatements from the Assessor’s office and the correction of utility taxes to the next week’s agenda to 
provide additional time and to move Darrell Meyer’s promotion of Constitution Day to immediately 
follow the approval of today’s agenda. 

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to amend the motion to approve the agenda made by Granzow. 
Motion carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the agenda with changes. Motion carried.

Darrell Meyer presented information about the Constitution Day program to be held Saturday September 
17th, 2022, 10:30 to noon, on the Hardin County Courthouse lawn. In case of rain, it will be held at the 
Grande Theater across the street.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the minutes from September 7, 2022. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the claims for payment for September 14, 2022. Motion 
carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Interstate Power and Light Utility Permit UT-22-021.
Motion carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the final plans for FM-C042(111)—S5-42, D65 paving, 
Zublin Avenue to U.S. Hwy 65. Engineer Roll stated that this project has been a long time coming and 
should be completed next year. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve Resolution 2022-36 – Conveyance of Interest in 
Real Property. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, Hoffman. “Nays” none. Absent: McClellan. 
Motion carried. Resolution No. 2022-36 is hereby adopted as follows:

Where upon Board Member Lance Granzow moved that the following resolution be adopted:

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-36

CONVEYANCE OF INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY



WHEREAS, Hardin County, after duly giving notice and public hearing, held an auction on 
August 31, 2022, to sell the below-described land by Quit Claim Deed;

The West 110 feet of the North 196 feet of Lot 1, Slayton Farm Plat, Iowa Falls, also the East 33 
feet of the roadway adjacent to and west of the above-described real property. Section 14, Twp 
89 North, Range 21 West.

WHEREAS, Adam Seward was the high bidder at the auction; and

WHEREAS, Adam Seward has directed Hardin County to prepare the deed listing the owner as
Honey Creek Land Improvement; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County, 
Iowa, that the Board shall convey the above-described property to Honey Creek Land 
Improvement by Quit Claim Deed.

The motion was seconded by Board Member BJ Hoffman and after due consideration thereof, 
the roll was called, and the following Board Members voted:

Ayes: Granzow, Hoffman
Nays: None
Absent: McClellan
Abstain: None

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and 
adopted this 14th day of September 2022.

/s/ BJ Hoffman
BJ Hoffman, Chair
Board of Supervisors

Attest:
/s/ Jolene Pieters
Jolene Pieters
Hardin County Auditor

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Quit Claim Deed conveying the Round Barn
Property. Discussed setting up a work session to decide the use of the funds from the sale of 
county property. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Recorder’s Report for August 2022. Motion 
carried.



Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the use of the Hardin County Courthouse 
grounds for a Life Chain event on October 2, 2022. Motion carried.

Angela De La Riva gave an update on Economic Development. She explained the Downtown 
Housing Grant process. She is working with Mark Buschkamp from Iowa Falls, Eldora Urban 
Renewal and is currently visiting with various businesses in the County.

Other business: None

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Meeting was adjourned at 9:11 a.m.



Vendor Publication Report
Hardin County Payment Date Range: 09/21/2022 - 09/21/2022

Vendor Name Vendor Number Total Payments

Ag Machinery Service LLC 100641 155.30

AgSource Cooperative Services 6022V 37.75

Alliant Energy 4253V 5,053.80

Angela De La Riva 100411 181.94

Barb Kreimeyer 2480V 15.00

Black Hills Energy 4450V 294.82

Builders FirstSource 677V 429.32

Campbell Supply Co 620V 774.82

Carol E Strait 16E 143.50

Cintas-Chicago 2475V 384.94

City of Iowa Falls 509V 31.43

Clerk of Court 2031R 1.90

Cooley Pumping LLC 61963V 235.00

CTI Ready Mix 101120 2,851.75

David A Kuehner 101116 800.00

Debra Johnson 480V 134.00

Delbert C Kreimeyer 60005E 15.00

Dennis Kramer, Landlord 63844V 200.00

Devere Company Inc 2570V 149.00

Diana Dickenson 2886V 70.50

Frank Dunn Co. 2106V 1,600.00

Franklin Rural Elec Co-Op 1128V 30.00

GECRB/AMAZON 2403V 1,302.27

Grass Masters Lawn & Landscaping Service 100587 1,530.00

Hardin Co Tire & Service Inc 4240V 2,146.82

Hardin County Office Supplies 119V 178.90

Hawkeye West Pest Control 2637V 64.00

Howie Equipment Inc. 58V 20.79

Hy-Vee 589V 7.15

Ian Showers 101104 35.66

Interstate Batteries 880V 131.95

Iowa Division of Labor Service 63773V 405.00

Janet Dirks 101160 73.13

Janetta L. Miller-Buck 101053 29.38

Jim Bartling 100293 15.00

Ken Brownlee 1595V 68.02

Marcia Brownlee 4510V 72.76

Martin Marietta Aggregate 4141V 3,721.94

McKesson Medical Surgical 2735V 429.02

Mid American Energy 728V 18.89

Mid-America Publishing Corp 62056V 245.53

Monica Ridout 100607 78.26

Murphy Tractor & Equipment Co., Inc 2286V 3,265.27

Norene Johnson 2418V 92.00

Premier Office Equipment, Inc. 62320V 132.07

Quaker Security LLC 100507 1,020.00

Quality Automotive Inc 61237V 67.00

Radcliffe Complete Small Animal Care & Laser Center 62080V 242.60

Randy Jennings 101161 200.00

Ray O'Herron Co. Inc. 100539 174.17

Renee L McClellan 350E 162.63

Scott Swartz 100735 95.88

Shield Pest Control LLC 63086V 215.00

Speck Electric 63534V 230.73

Steinfeldt Painting 251V 150.00

9/19/2022 8:44:00 AM Page 1 of 2



Vendor Publication Report Payment Date Range: 09/21/2022 - 09/21/2022

Vendor Name Vendor Number Total Payments

Storey Kenworthy 61798V 376.70

Summit Food Service LLC 2332V 4,931.83

Susan Kramer 101084 88.38

Susie Reece 100959 132.50

Theisens 6220V 329.96

Theresa A. Ritland 61919V 490.75

Times Citizen 538V 79.68

US Bank Equipment Finance 954V 1,260.84

Van Wall Equipment, Inc. 2924V 373.16

Verlyn Mensing 100703 600.00

Wayne Riskedahl 100313 69.00

Wesley Wiese 522E 40.00

William J Hoffman 596E 310.00

Windstream-Kentucky 84V 327.50

Ziegler Incorporated 1463V 3,259.96

Grand Total: 42,881.85

9/19/2022 8:44:00 AM Page 2 of 2



Where upon Board Member ____________________ moved that the following resolution be
adopted:

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-37

CONVEYANCE OF INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY

WHEREAS, Hardin County, after duly giving notice and public hearing, held an auction on July
13, 2022, to sell the below-described real property;

All of the E ½ of the SW ¼ of Section 26, Township 88, Range 20 South of the Railroad; All of the W ½ of

the SE ¼ of Section 26, Township 88, Range 20 South of the Railroad, except Parcel A located in the SE ¼

of the SW ¼ and the SW ¼ of the SE ¼ as found in survey recorded as year 2000, document 1300 in the

office of the Hardin County Recorder. The garden tract, the cemetery, the building site, the wildlife area

enclosed by multiflora hedge, communications tower, wetland area and the seepage bed are excluded.

(This property is subject to a farm lease that ends February 29, 2024, as recorded as Instrument No. 

20213734)

WHEREAS, Dean Bright was the high bidder at the auction; and

WHEREAS, Dean Bright has directed Hardin County to prepare the deed listing the owner as
Sunset Distributors, Ltd.; and

WHEREAS, the property has been surveyed and the property is sold at auction is identified at
Parcel C as noted on Attachment “A”;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County, 
Iowa, that the Board shall convey the above-described property referred to as Parcel C to Sunset 
Distributors, Ltd.

The motion was seconded by Board Member __________________________ and after due 
consideration thereof, the roll was called and the following Board Members voted:

Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:
Abstain:

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and 
adopted this 21st day of September, 2022.

_________________________________
BJ Hoffman, Chair
Board of Supervisors

Attest:
________________________________
Jolene Pieters
Hardin County Auditor








